‘ B

{ i€
LS «aents

Western Riverside Council of Governments
Solid Waste Committee

AGENDA

Wednesday, February 17, 2021
1:00 p.m.

Western Riverside Council of Governments
3390 University Avenue, Suite 200
Riverside, CA 92501

WRCOG’S OFFICE IS CURRENTLY CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC DUE TO COVID-19
AND STAFF ARE WORKING REMOTELY

Members of the public are encouraged to participate in this meeting via Zoom
(see meeting information below)

Join Zoom Meeting
Click Here

Meeting ID: 856 2915 0490
Password: 559311

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 U.S. (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 U.S. (Houston)

SPECIAL NOTICE - COVID-19 RELATED PROCEDURES IN EFFECT

Due to the state and local State of Emergency resulting from the threat of Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19), Governor
Newsom has issued Executive Order N-29-20 (issued March 17, 2020) in which Section 3 supersedes Paragraph 11 of
Executive Order N-25-20 (issued on March 12, 2020). This new order states that WRCOG does not need to make a physical
location available for members of the public to observe a public meeting and offer public comment. The Order allows
WRCOG to hold Committee meetings via teleconferencing and allows for members of the public to observe and address
the meeting telephonically or electronically.

To follow the Order issued by the Governor, the Solid Waste Committee meeting scheduled for Wednesday,
February 17, 2021, at 1:00 p.m. will be held by video and teleconference and any members of the public can attend
electronically. Members of the public may send public comments by emailing snelson@wrcog.us, or calling (951) 405-
6703 before or during the meeting, prior to the close of public comment.

Any member of the public requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting in light of this announcement
shall contact Suzy Nelson prior to 1:00 p.m. on February 15, 2021, at (951) 405-6703 or snelson@wrcog.us.



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85629150490?pwd=NzFMemJSSEJvUHA0bGhjV0VLYXRYQT09
mailto:snelson@wrcog.us
mailto:snelson@wrcog.us

The Solid Waste Committee may take any action on any item listed on the agenda, regardless of the Requested Action.

1. CALL TO ORDER (Olivia Sanchez, Chair)
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
4, PUBLIC COMMENTS
At this time members of the public can address the Solid Waste Committee regarding any items with the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Committee that are not separately listed on this agenda. Members of the public will have
an opportunity to speak on agendized items at the time the item is called for discussion. No action may be taken
on items not listed on the agenda unless authorized by law. Whenever possible, lengthy testimony should be
presented to the Committee in writing and only pertinent points presented orally.
5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Summary Minutes from the November 18, 2020, Solid Waste Committee P.1
Meeting are Available for Consideration
Requested Action: 1. Approve the Summary Minutes from the November 18, 2020,
Solid Waste Committee meeting.
B. Residential and Commercial Rate Survey 2020/2021 P.5
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.
C. Food Waste Prevention and Rescue Grant Program - Cycle 4 Update P.15
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.
6. REPORTS / DISCUSSION
A. California’s Recycling Compliance Guidelines Jill Larner, CalRecycle P.17
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.
B. SB 1383 Implementation Casey Dailey, WRCOG P.19
Requested Action: 1. Discuss and provide direction.
C. Pollution Prevention Initiative Kyle Rodriguez, WRCOG P. 21
Requested Action: 1. Receive and file.
7. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS Members

Members are invited to suggest additional items to be brought forward for discussion at future Solid

Waste Committee meetings.




GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS Members

Members are invited to announce items / activities which may be of general interest to the Solid Waste
Committee.

NEXT MEETING: The next Solid Waste Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
May 19, 2021, at 1:00 p.m., on the Zoom platform.

ADJOURNMENT






Solid Waste Committee 5.A
November 18, 2020
Summary Minutes

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Solid Waste Committee was called to order at 1:02 p.m. by Chair Olivia Sanchez on the
Zoom platform.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair Sanchez led members and guests in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. SELF INTRODUCTIONS

Members present:

Holly Stuart, City of Banning

Jacqueline Zukeran, City of Corona

Crystal Adams, City of Eastvale

Charles Russell, City of Hemet

Sean McGovern, City of Jurupa Valley
Angelic Davis, City of Moreno Valley

David Clayton, City of San Jacinto

Rodney Tidwell, City of Temecula

Olivia Sanchez, County of Riverside (Chair)

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR (San Jacinto / Eastvale) 9 yes; 0 no; 0 abstain. Items 5.A through 5.C were
approved. Representatives from the Cities of Beaumont, Calimesa, Canyon Lake, Lake Elsinore, Menifee,
Murrieta, Perris, Riverside, and Wildomar were not present.

A. Summary Minutes from the August 19, 2020, Solid Waste Committee Meeting are Available for
Consideration.

Action: 1. Approved the Summary Minutes from the August 19, 2020, Solid Waste
Committee meeting.

B. CalRecycle Electronic Annual Reporting Activities Update
Action: 1. Received and filed.
C. Approval of the Solid Waste Committee Meeting Schedule for 2021
Action: 1. Approved the schedule of the Solid Waste Committee meetings for 2021.

6. REPORTS / DISCUSSION

A. California Recycling Requirements and SB 1383: Short-lived Climate Pollutants Update

Kyle Rodriguez, WRCOG Senior Analyst, reported that the California Office of Administrative Law
approved regulatory action on SB 1383 which is set to go into effect on January 1, 2022. CalRecycle,
in coordination with HF&F Consultants, developed four model tools to assist agencies with
implementation. These tools include Franchise Agreement and Exhibits, Mandatory Organic Waste



Disposal Reduction Ordinance, Procurement Policy, and Edible Food Recovery Agreement. To assist
Committee members, WRCOG’s Environmental Department received a Round 5 Fellow to assist with
SB 1383 implementation.

Action: 1. Received and filed.

B. Food Waste Prevention and Rescue Grant Program - Cycle 4 Update

Mei Wu, WRCOG Fellow, reported that applications were released in October 2020 and submitted on
November 20, 2020. WRCOG will use the Grant to establish a regional food recovery network and
provide food waste education and outreach to residents and businesses. The proposed food recovery
program is a rescue project that is composed of three main components: needs assessment, an online
Food Pantry Directory, and an online Match Application.

Action: 1. Received and filed.

C. Recyclist Program Tracker

Linnea Whitney, Business Development Manager with Recyclist, presented on the cloud-based solution
for solid waste and recycling management. This program tracker is designed to help manage municipal
waste data and track compliance and outreach to commercial businesses’ and multi-family complexes.

Action: 1. Received and filed.

D. Used Oil and Oil Filter Recycling Program Activities Update

Kyle Rodriguez reported that WRCOG is starting to look at hosting Used Oil and Filter recycling events
starting in November / December 2020. Taking into consideration the pandemic, these events will be
advertised on social media and members of the public are only able to participate after they complete a
survey online; once they complete the survey they will receive a voucher. This voucher will be
accepted at the location hosting the event.

EcoHero shows will present five shows in November 2020; results will be shared at the end of the

month.
Action: 1. Received and filed.
E. Shark Glass Recycling Presentation

Rob Crivello with Shark Solutions provided information on the process of which window glass and/or
laminated glass is transformed into advanced sustainable material that can make industrial products
that are more environmentally and consumer-friendly.

Action: 1. Received and filed.

7. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

There were no items for future agendas.



8. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no items for general announcements.

9. NEXT MEETING: The next Solid Waste Committee meeting is scheduled for February 17, 2021,
at 1:00 p.m., on the Zoom platform.

10. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting of the Solid Waste Committee adjourned at 1:57 p.m.







Item 5.B

<7 S Western Riverside Council of Governments

= Solid Waste Committee
Staff Report
Subject: Residential and Commercial Rate Survey 2020/2021
Contact: Kyle Rodriguez, Senior Analyst, krodriguez@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6721
Date: February 17, 2021

The purpose of this item is to provide an update on the annual Residential and Commercial Rate Survey that
WRCOG conducts on behalf of the Solid Waste Committee.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

Background

Each year, WRCOG conducts an informational waste rate survey of surrounding member agencies regarding
fees and programs from local waste haulers. The Survey is comprised of the residential and commercial waste
fees for refuse, recycling, and organics recycling within Riverside County, as well as unincorporated areas.
Member agencies may use the Survey as a resource to compare with neighboring jurisdictions to understand
the local rates and additional services provided by waste haulers. A draft Survey was emailed to Solid Waste
Committee members in February 2021.

A final version of the Residential and Commercial Rates are provided as attachments to this report.

Prior Action:

None.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
Attachments:

1. 2020-2021 Residential Rate Survey.
2. 2020-2021 Commercial Rate Survey.


mailto:krodriguez@wrcog.us




ltem 5.B

Residential and Commercial Rate
Survey 2020/2021

Attachment 1

2020-2021 Residential Rate Survey






RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING SERVICES 2020-2021

2019 Estimated

Jurisdiction Population Franchise Hauler Landfill 3-cart System Monthly Rate Increase Total Monthly
rate (no franchise fee) | Franchise Fee | Approval Date Rate Curbside Large Item Services
2x per year, $20.46 per additional
Beaumont 51,063| /25t Management (WM))  Lamb Canyon $24.99 N/A 7/1/2019 $24.99 item
WM lzad g:;é‘;’::"d & 3x per year, $20.97 per additional
Banning 31221 $22.96 N/A 7/1/2020 $22.96 item
CR&R Lamb Canyon
Calimesa 9,160 $30.78 N/A 7/1/2020 $30.78 2x per year
CR&R Perris MRF 2x per year, $12.93 per additional
Canyon Lake 11,280 §31.85 N/A 7/1/2020 $31.85 item
WM £l Sobrante $21.25 - first ftem
Corona 169,868 $25.31 1% 12/15/2020 $25.31 $14.18 - additional items
ODeTT A VeSO
Transfer Station,
WM Badlands, and EI
Eastvale 64,157 At $29.60 N/A 7/1/2020 $29.60 $25.22 per item
CR&R Lamb Canyon
Hemet 85,334 $24.24 N/A 7/1/2020 $24.24 2x per year
Jurupa BurrtecWM Robert Nelson 2x per year bulky item event;
Valley 109,527 $29.52 N/A 1112020 $29.52 $25.30 per additional item
CR&R El Sobrante
Lake
Elsinore 69.283 §29.35 N/A 7/1/2020 §29.35 2x per year
WM El Sobrante 2x per year; $23.68 per additional
Menifee 94,756 §25.24 N/A 7/1/2020 §25.24 item
Moreno Valley El Sobrante and
* Note: amount reflected is a proposed wM s
rate® 213,055 §25.33 N/A N/A §25.33
wM El Sobrante 2x per year, $24.37 per additional
Murrieta 116,223 $22.96 N/A 10/1/2020 $22.96 item
WM El Sobrante 3x per year, $26.64 per additional
Norco 26,604 $30.29 N/A 7/1/2020 $30.29 item
CR8R El Sobrante
Perris 79,291 $32.81 N/A 71112020 $32.81 5 items/ 4x per year,
CR&R/BUrTtec/WM Badands, Byine.
Riverside 331,360 $28.92 N/A 1112021 $28.92 2x per year
San
Jacinto CR&R Lambs Canyon
49215 $28.27 N/A 7/1/2020 $28.27 4x per year
CR&R El Sobrante, Badlands 2x per year; $11.87 per additional
Temecula 114.761 $24.99 NIA 7/1/2020 $24.99 item
CR&RWM E'sfa"b‘;a’gelfc":;::y 2x per year; $24.17 per additional
Wildomar 37,229 ndard Landf $28.91 N/A 7/1/2020 $28.91 item
Riverside County
Unincoprorated WM Ccung ns(::;dam
Area 1-A Entire County - 2470546 $24.45 3% 6/9/2020 $24.45 §$24.73
Riverside County
Unincoprorated WM C"”"L‘V S‘:ﬁﬂ‘da’d
Area 1-B Entire County - 2470546 andf $25.51 3% 6/9/2020 $25.51 $24.73
Riverside County
Unincorporated wM Ccung nsdt:; e
Area 1-C Entire County - 2470546 §25.51 3% 6/9/2020 $25.51 §$24.73
Unincorporated Area 3-A-(Glen Ivy,
Alberhill, Good Hope, Temescal WM C"”"L‘V S‘:ﬁﬂ‘da’d
Canyon), B- (Highgrove, Reche | Entire County - 2470546 andf $22.77 3% 6/9/2020 $22.77 $24.72
Area 4- A- South of Hwy 91 - Home
Gardens, Woodcrest, portions of wM Ccu"g nsdt:; e
Mead Valley Entire County - 2470546 $22.77 3% 6/9/2020 $22.77 §$24.73
Riverside County Unincorporated
Area 4 - B - North of Hwy 91 - Mira wM C"”"L‘V S‘:ﬁﬂ‘da’d
Loma, Sky County Entire County - 2470546 andf $23.12 3% 6/9/2020 $23.12 $24.73
Riverside County Unincorporated
Area 5 - Temecula, Lake Elsinore, CR8&R ey S
Ortega Hwy, Entire County - 2470546 $26.80 N/A 7/1/2020 $26.80 25,63
Riverside County Unincorporated
Area 6- Lakeview, Mystic Lake, CR&R C°“"|fy 8 dﬂ‘da’d
San jacinto Entire County - 2470546 andfl $25.80 N/A 7/1/2020 $25.80 $24.70
Riverside County Unincorporated
Area7 - Cherry Valley, San CR8R CounLtan;:IrI\dard
Timoteo, Canyon Entire County - 2470546 $27.69 N/A 71112020 $27.69 §25.28
Riverside County Unincorporated Waste Management C°“’g{a'|”a"s'e'
Area 8 - Idyllwild, Anza Pinyon | Entire County - 2470546 fon $14.69 3% 6/9/2020 $14.69 N/A
Riverside County Unincorporated County Standard
Area 9 - Cabazon, Whitewater | Entire County - 2470546 _|CR&R Landfill $24.39 N/A 7/1/2020 $24.39 $25.27
Riverside County Unincorporated Desert Valley Disposal | E¢om Hill Transfer
Area 10 - Painted Hills, North Paim esert Valley Disposa Station
Springs, Desert Haven Entire County - 2470546 $26.92 3% 6/9/2020 $26.92 NIA
Riverside County Unincporporated
Area 12-A Thousand Palms, Sky A Edom Hill Transfer
Valley, Indio Hills, Areas North of I- u Station
10, Mecca, Northshore, Salton,
Desert Beach Entire County - 2470546 $21.82 N/A 6/9/2020 $21.82 §25.20 per tem
Riverside County Unincorporated "
Area 12-8 - Bermuda Dunes, La Burrtec Edom Sl Transfer
Quinta Entire County - 2470546 22,61 N/A 6/9/2020 $22.61 §25.20 per item
Riverside County Unincorporated Palo Verde Disposalt C°”"L‘V S;?;‘da'd
Area 13 - Desert Center Entire County - 2470546 andf $31.17 Nia 6/9/2020 §31.17 $11.76 per item







ltem 5.B

Residential and Commercial Rate
Survey 2020/2021

Attachment 2

2020-2021 Commercial Rate Survey

11






COMMERCIAL SERVICES
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING SERVICES 2020-2021

Monthly rate Excluding Weekly Rate

City Fees Monthly Rate Excluding Excluding City Fees

(1-3CY - 1XWK) Total Monthly Rate City Fees (1 -3CY - 2xWK) Total Monthly rate (1-40 yd bin)
Total Recycling

Refuse Refuse Green Waste (64 Includes CPI &

Jurisdictions Waste Hauler Effective Date Includes CPI & Disposal Recycling Green Waste (64 Gallon) Franchise Fee Other City Fees Total Refuse Recycling includes CPI Green Waste Total Recycling Includes CFl & Disposal Recycling gallon) Franchise Fee Other City Fees Total Refuse Franchise Green Waste Trash Bin
Beaumont WM 7/1/2019( $ 157.94 127.28 53.31 [ N/A N/A S 157.94 127.28 | $ 5331 $ 127.28 | $ 315.14 254.56 | $ 106.64 | N/A N/A S 31514 | $ 254.56 | S 106.64 N/A
Banning WM 7/1/2020| $ 129.35 117.70 49.75 | N/A N/A S 129.35 117.70 | $ 49.75 | $ 117.70 | $ 258.70 235.40 | $ 99.50 | N/A N/A S 258.70 | $ 23540 | $ 99.50 N/A
Calimesa CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 156.46 40.34 36.15 | N/A N/A S 156.46 4034 | $ 36.15 | S 4034 | $ 297.35 80.76 | $ 72.30 | N/A N/A S 297.35 | $ 80.76 | $ 7230 | $ 280.91
Canyon Lake CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 158.54 68.73 N/A | N/A 3.95%| $ 158.54 68.73 N/A|S 6823 | S 315.67 137.46 | N/A N/A 3.95%| $ 31567 | $ 137.46 | N/A s 294.61
Corona WM 12/15/2020| $ 117.99 47.68 46.45 15%| $ 043 S 143.25 4768 | $ 46.45 | $ 47.68 | $ 222.51 93.24 | $ 92.89 | $ 0.15|$ 0.86 | $ 273.03 [ $ 93.24 | $ 92.89 | $ 609.44
Eastvale WM 7/1/2020| $ 156.48 111.70 39.80 | N/A N/A S 156.48 111.70 | $ 39.80 | $ 111.70 | $ 269.88 22341 | S 79.59 | N/A N/A S 269.88 | $ 22341 | S 79.59 | $ 350.18

320.08 per haul, plus
Hemet CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 202.89 142.02 42.69 | N/A N/A S 202.89 142.02 | $ 4269 | $ 142,02 | $ 353.65 247.56 | $ 85.38 | N/A N/A S 353.65 [ $ 247.56 | S 85.38 |$42.52 per ton
Jurupa
Valley Burrtec / WM 1/1/2020( $ 150.73 107.03 | N/A N/A N/A $ 150.73 107.03 | N/A S 107.03 | $ 255.54 168.78 | N/A N/A N/A $ 255.54 | $ 168.78 N/A | S 631.79
Lake
Elsinore CR&R 7/1/2020( $ 183.02 89.77 52.08 [ N/A N/A $ 183.02 89.77 | $ 52.08 | $ 89.77 | $ 329.73 176.28 | $ 104.16 | N/A N/A S 329.73 | $ 176.28 | $ 104.16 | $ 334.05
Menifee WM 7/1/2021| $ 147.51 88.47 39.51 [ N/A N/A S 147.51 8847 | S 39.51 | $ 8847 | S 295.03 173.88 | $ 79.04 | N/A N/A S 295.03 | $ 173.88 | S 79.04 | $ 269.24
Moreno Valley *NOTE:
Rates have not been
adopted* WM N/A $ 175.30 74.84 46.65 | N/A N/A S 175.30 7484 | S 46.65 | $ 74.84 | $ 316.40 14967 | $ 93.30 | N/A N/A S 316.40 | $ 149.67 | $ 93.30 N/A
Murrieta WM 10/1/2020| $ 120.84 67.54 42.87 | N/A N/A S 120.84 67.54 | S 42.87 | $ 67.54 | S 232.87 135.09 | $ 85.75 | N/A N/A S 232.87 | $ 135.09 | $ 85.75 | $ 255.76
Norco WM 7/1/2020( $ 168.13 104.34 48.32 | N/A N/A $ 168.13 104.34 | $ 4832 | $ 10434 | $ 336.26 20857 | $ 96.62 | N/A N/A S 336.26 | $ 208.57 | S 96.62 N/A
Perris CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 172.33 87.70 39.97 | N/A N/A S 172.33 87.70 | $ 39.97 [ $ 87.70 | $ 324.88 176.12 | $ 79.94 | NA NA S 324.88 | $ 176.12 | S 79.94 | $ 249.04
Riverside CR&R, Burrtec, WM 1/1/2021| $ 123.65 112.55 81.75 (65 gallon) [ N/A N/A S 123.65 112.55 81.75 (65 gallon) | $ 11255 | $ 220.19 207.95 | $ 159.50 | N/A N/A S 22019 | $ 207.95 | S 159.50 | $ 162.15
San
Jacinto CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 199.39 122.65 49.35 | N/A N/A S 199.39 122.65 | $ 4935 | S 4935 | S 349.09 214.73 | $ 98.70 | N/A N/A S 349.09 | $ 21473 | S 98.70 | $ 304.56
Temecula CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 131.88 56.27 39.61 | N/A N/A $ 131.88 56.27 | $ 39.61 | $ 56.27 | $ 262.43 11253 [ $ 79.22 | N/A N/A $ 262.43 | $ 112,53 | $ 79.22 | $ 238.18
Wildomar CR&R/WM 7/1/2020( $ 146.75 77.47 31.31 3%| N/A $ 146.75 7747 S 31.31|$ 7747 |$ 292.60 154.97 |$ 62.58 3%| N/A S 292.60 [$ 154.97 | $ 62.58 [$ 232.61
Riverside County WM 6/9/2020
Unincorporated Area A-1 141.98 9231 30.12 3%| N/A S 141.98 9231 |$ 3012 | S 9231 |$ 275.40 18462 | $ 60.24 3%| N/A S 275.40 | $ 184.62 | $ 60.24 | $ 308.64
Riverside County
Unincoprorated WM 6/9/2020!
Area 1-B S 148.97 91.43 30.12 3%| N/A S 148.97 9143 | $ 30.12 | $ 9143 | $ 297.97 182.87 | $ 60.24 3%| N/A S 297.97 | $ 182.87 | $ 60.24 | $ 272.42
Riverside County
Unincorporated WM 6/9/2020
Area 1-C $ 148.04 91.43 30.12 3%| N/A S 148.04 9143 | $ 30.12 | $ 9143 | $ 296.03 182.87 | $ 60.24 3%| N/A S 296.03 | $ 182.87 | $ 60.24 | $ 272.40
Riverside County
Unincorporated Area 3-A-|\WM 6/9/2020!
(Glen Ivy, Alberhill, Good S 147.02 85.53 30.12 3%| N/A S 147.02 85.53 | $ 30.12 | $ 85.53 | $ 294.02 171.05 | $ 60.79 3%| N/A S 294.02 | $ 171.05 | $ 60.79 | $ 302.95
Riverside County
Unincorporated Area 4- A|WM 6/9/2020
South of Hwy 99 - Home $ 136.10 82.21 30.12 3%| N/A S 136.10 8221 |% 30.12 | $ 8221 |$ 372.17 164.40 | $ 60.79 3%| N/A S 37217 | $ 164.40 | $ 60.79 | $ 302.95
Riverside County
Unincorporated Area 4 - |\WWM 6/9/2020!
B - North of Hwy 99 - S 147.89 85.53 30.12 3%| N/A S 147.89 85.53 | $ 30.12 | $ 85.53 | $ 295.79 171.05 | $ 60.79 3%| N/A S 295.79 | $ 171.05 | $ 60.79 | $ 302.95
Riverside County
Unincorporated Area 5 -
Temecula, Lake Elsinore, |CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 149.28 85.54 53.81 | N/A N/A S 149.28 8554 | $ 53.81 | $ 85.54 | $ 298.55 171.07 | $ 107.63 | N/A N/A S 29855 [ S 171.07 | $ 107.63 | $ 237.45
Riverside County
Unincorporated Area 6-
Lakeview, Mystic Lake, CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 126.90 85.54 53.81 [ N/A N/A S 126.90 85.54 | $ 53.81 | $ 85.54 | S 226.17 171.07 | $ 107.63 | N/A N/A S 22617 | $ 171.07 | $ 107.63 | $ 366.17
Riverside County
Unincorporated Area 7 -
Cherry Valley, San CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 150.01 76.43 53.81 | N/A N/A $ 150.01 7643 | $ 53.81 | $ 76.43 | $ 279.65 152.87 | $ 107.64 | N/A N/A S 279.65 | S 152.87 | $ 107.64 | $ 325.43
Riverside County
Unincorporated Area 8 -
Idyllwild, Anza Pinyon CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 267.16 N/A N/A N/A N/A S 267.16 N/A N/A N/A S 466.69 N/A N/A N/A N/A S 466.69 | N/A N/A s 645.10
Riverside County
Unincorporated Area 9 -
Cabazon, Whitewater CR&R 7/1/2020| $ 137.43 68.93 53.81 | N/A N/A $ 137.43 6893 | $ 53.81|$ 6893 | $ 247.89 12436 | $ 107.64 | N/A N/A S 247.89 | S 12436 | $ 107.64 | N/A

13




COMMERCIAL SERVICES
WESTERN RIVERSIDE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING SERVICES 2020-2021

Riverside County
Unincorporated Area 10 -
Painted Hills, North Palm | Desert Valley Disposal 6/9/2020| $ 174.03 N/A $18.71 (65 gallon) 3%| N/A S 174.03 N/A $18.71 (65 gallon) N/A S 348.06 | N/A N/A 3%| N/A $ 348.06 | N/A N/A N/A

Riverside County
Unincporporated Area 121

A Thousand Palms, Sky  |WM 6/9/2020| $ 137.78 | $ 11297 | $ 62.60 |N/A N/A S 137.78 | $ 11297 | $ 62.60 | $ 11297 | $ 249.50 | $ 199.89 | $ 125.18 3%| N/A S 249.50 | $ 199.89 | S 12518 | $ 306.12
Riverside County

Unincorporated Area 12-

B - Bermuda Dunes, La WM 6/9/2020| $ 143.76 | $ 11895 | $ 62.60 |N/A N/A S 14376 | $ 11895 | $ 62.60 | $ 143.76 | $ 260.26 | $ 210.65 | $ 125.18 3%| N/A S 260.26 | S 210.65 | S 125.18 | $ 306.12

Riverside County
Unincorporated Area 13 -
Desert Center Palo Verde Disposal

14



Item 5.C

< o Western Riverside Council of Governments

- Solid Waste Committee
Staff Report
Subject: Food Waste Prevention and Rescue Grant Program - Cycle 4 Update

Contact: Mei Wu, Fellow, mwu@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6734

Date: February 17, 2021

The purpose of this item is to provide an update on the application of the Food Waste Prevention and
Rescue Grant Program - Cycle 4 that WRCOG staff will use to assist member agencies in reaching California
recycling mandates.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

Background

The California Department of Resource Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) administers the Food Waste
Prevention and Rescue Grant Program to lower overall greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions by establishing new,
or expanding existing, food waste prevention projects (source reduction or food rescue) in California to reduce
the amount of food being disposed of in landfills.

Food Waste Prevention and Rescue Grant

In December 2020, WRCOG applied for grant funds to assist member agencies in meeting the requirements of
Senate Bill 1383: Short-lived Climate Pollutants,. WRCOG will use the grant to establish a regional food
recovery network and provide food waste education and outreach to residents and businesses. The grant
funds will be used for the following initiatives:

Outreach and Education: Staff will tailor outreach and education to target populations, such as underserved
communities that experience food insecurity, food generators / donors, and potential partners who can support
food waste prevention efforts in assessing the appropriate level and type of service / strategy to pursue in
different settings.

Food Pantry Directory: A web-embedded mapping tool will be developed that will allow residents to locate food
pantries near them. A list of food recovery organizations will be developed and maintained. The map will
provide basic information of each site, including links to its website, the location and hours, and any
requirements.

Online Match Application: An online application will use matching logic technology to connect businesses that
have a food surplus with organizations that recover and distribute food to those in need.

Staff collaborated with ChowMatch and the Riverside County Environmental Health Department to identify
potential food generators to extrapolate an estimation of GHG emission reductions the project will result in.
ChowMatch reviewed WRCOG’s proposed project characteristics (types of food rescued, number of existing
generators, and participating member agencies in the subregion, population, number of paid staff, partners,

15


mailto:mwu@wrcog.us

and volunteers) and estimated a total of 800,000 pounds, or 400 tons, of food will be rescued from landfills in
the first two years of implementation: 222,000 pounds in year one, and 580,000 pounds in year two.

WRCOG and the City of Riverside’s Food Waste Prevention and Food Rescue initiative met to discuss
challenges, best practices, and resources available for food recovery from a previously awarded grant in Cycle
3. WRCOG seeks to expand the City's efforts and advance food rescue and food waste prevention throughout

the subregion.

Staff is discussing collaboration with Door Dash to utilize “Project Dash,” a platform to transport food for
donations. Door Dash provided WRCOG with a letter of support for the application and will continue
collaboration if the grant is approved.

Grant Timeline

Date

Activity and Details

March 2021

Grants Awarded
e CalRecycle considers funding recommendations, and if approved, conditionally
awards grants in this month (tentative).

February 27, 2023

Grant Performance Period
¢ Grantee may incur costs after the issuance of the Notice to Proceed to this
date.

April 3, 2023

Deadline for the final report and final payment request.

Prior Action:

November 18, 2020: The Solid Waste Committee received and filed.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.

Attachment:

None.

16



Item 6.A

<7 S Western Riverside Council of Governments

- Solid Waste Committee
Staff Report
Subject: California’s Recycling Compliance Guidelines

Contact: Jill Larner, CalRecycle, jill.larner@calrecycle.ca.qov, (916) 341-6525

Date: February 17, 2021

The purpose of this item is to provide an opportunity for representatives from CalRecycle to present on
compliance requirements for AB 341, AB 1826, AB 827, and SB 1383.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

This item is reserved for a presentation by the California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery
(CalRecycle) on compliance updates for AB 341 (Mandatory Commercial Recycling), AB 1826 (Mandatory
Commercial Organics Recycling), and SB 1383 (Short-Lived Climate Pollutants (SLCP): Organic Waste
Methane Emissions Reductions).

SB 1383 targeted a 50% reduction in landfilled organic waste by 2020. By 2025, that reduction target is 75%.
Each jurisdiction must rescue edible food for people to eat, diverting at least 20% of currently disposed
surplused food by 2025.

Prior Action:

August 19, 2020: The Solid Waste Committee directed staff to work with CalRecycle on clarification of
data and reporting for edible food recovery.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
Attachment:

None.

17


mailto:jill.larner@calrecycle.ca.gov




Item 6.B

7 = Western Riverside Council of Governments
S Solid Waste Committee
Staff Report
Subject: SB 1383 Implementation
Contact: Casey Dailey, Director of Energy & Environmental Programs, cdailey@wrcog.us,

(951) 405-6720

Date: February 17, 2021

The purpose of this item is to provide a status and timeline of implementation for SB 1383 and a potential
delay on mandates due to COVID-19.

Requested Action:

1. Discuss and provide direction.

Background

WRCOG’s Solid Waste Committee (SWC) was formed after the adoption of AB 939, “The Integrated Waste
Management Act,” to regionally address the waste diversion goals in Western Riverside County. California has
continued to pass legislation (AB 341, AB 1826, AB 827, and SB 1383) requiring jurisdictions to implement
processes that promote business and multi-family complex recycling and organics recycling programs. The
SWC works with WRCOG’s member agencies, its partners, and CalRecycle, meeting quarterly to discuss solid
waste issues and ways to address mandates.

SB 1383 Implementation

SB 1383: Short-lived Climate Pollutants, establishes methane emissions reduction targets in a statewide effort to
reduce emissions of short-lived climate pollutants in various sectors of California’s economy. This legislation
establishes targets to achieve a 50% reduction in the level of the statewide disposal of organic waste, based on
2014 levels, by the year 2020, and a 75% reduction by the year 2025. SB 1383 also establishes an additional
target by the year 2025 for edible food disposed of, requiring less than 20% to be recovered for human
consumption. The law places CalRecycle as the agency authorized to establish and enforce targets required to
achieve the waste disposal reduction goals.

CalRecycle has published resources with education and outreach tools which can be accessed at
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/organics/slcp/education. Requirements of SB 1383 include outreach on
organics recycling to all residents, businesses (those that generate edible food that can be donated), local food
banks, recovery organizations, solid waste facilities, and haulers. Resources published are available in non-
English languages so all residents and businesses can effectively participate in organics collection services.

By July 1, 2020, businesses must have provided recycling and organics recycling containers at business-front-
of-house to collect generated waste from purchased and consumed products on the premises. Containers
must be placed adjacent to trash containers and be visible, easily accessible, and marked.

19


mailto:cdailey@wrcog.us
https://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/organics/slcp/education

Timeline

Jan. 1, 2025

75% Reduction in
Organics Disposal

January 2019

Two Years of Informal
Rulemaking Ends Formal

20% Increasein
Edible Food
Late 2019 Jan. 1, 2022 Recovery
September Regulations Adopted Regulations Take Effect
2016 and State Enforcement
SB 1383 Jan. 1, 2020 Begins

50 Percent Reductionin

Rulemaking Begins

Jan. 1, 2024

Regulations Require Local
Governments to Take
Enforcement

-
2016-2019 2020 2021 2023 2024 2025

Adopted

Organic Waste Disposal

Proposed Extension

Staff has held discussions with Cal Cities (the California League of Cities) and local waste haulers on potential
efforts to delay the implementation of SB 1383 due to COVID-19. Projects that will reduce greenhouse gas
(GHG) emissions are a priority for WRCOG and Cal Cities; however, with housing evictions currently under a
federal moratorium, utility delinquencies on the rise, and businesses using reserve funds to stay operational,
raising the rates for organic recycling could economically burden the region. Staff is requesting this Committee
discuss the delay of implemtating SB 1383 and provide input. Should the SWC support a delay, staff will
prepare a letter of support for distribution.

Prior Action:

November 18, 2020: The Solid Waste Committee received and filed.

Fiscal Impact:
This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.
Attachment:

None.

20



Item 6.C

< o Western Riverside Council of Governments

- Solid Waste Committee
Staff Report
Subject: Pollution Prevention Initiative
Contact: Kyle Rodriguez, Senior Analyst, krodriguez@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6721
Date: February 17, 2021

The purpose of this item is to provide information on the Pollution Prevention Initiative.

Requested Action:

1. Receive and file.

Background

The Pollution Prevention Initiative was brought to WRCOG as a collaboration effort from the Riverside County
Flood Control & Water Conservation District. The Initiative will support marketing and awareness on illegal
disposal and littering, using online platforms. Program goals include quantifiable results tracking litter removal,
increased pollution prevention, meeting objectives with the MS4 Permits, and complying with California
mandates related to solid waste, recycling, and household hazardous waste, which aligns with WRCOG’s
Energy & Environmental Programs. Riverside County Flood Control & Water Conservation District approached
WRCOG on program details, outlining a timeline, and tasks listed below.

Pollution Prevention Initiative

This Initiative will encourage cleanup efforts in the subregion that will bring a sense of community and
responsibility to keep neighborhoods clean and beautiful. Online methods will be developed for quantifiable
waste diversion tonnages after cleanups which will be used for reporting in the future. WRCOG and Riverside
County Flood Control will conduct informational meetings with member agencies to encourage participation
and support for this Program. Seeing the results of this Initiative firsthand will help create interest and further
involvement in the reduction of litter and pollutants to protect the environment.

To track the success of the Initiative, a webpage will be developed that provides a sign-up, reporting form, and
mapping tool to highlight communities that have participated in the project. Staff will document how much
trash was removed from each community and use it for AB 939 reporting. Committee members will be invited
to promote cleanup activities to target areas and key issues, such as schools and other voluntary community
groups. Tasks include program fees, outreach, monitoring, and marketing development with expected costs of
up to $32,000. A detailed breakout is provided as an attachment for this Staff Report.

Timeline

Date Activity

January — February 2021 ¢ Implementation Plan
e Develop Marketing Materials
o Website Page

21


mailto:krodriguez@wrcog.us

February 2021

Outreach to Cities/County
Begin Marketing Program
Purchase Supplies

February 2021 — June 2021

Secure Participation in Program
Include Partner Agencies
Continue Marketing Efforts

July 2021

Finalize Data for Reporting Purposes

Prior Action:

None.

Fiscal Impact:

This item is for informational purposes only; therefore, there is no fiscal impact.

Attachment:

None.

22



	5.B SWC 021721.pdf
	5.B Residential and Commercial Rate Survey
	Item 5.B
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Solid Waste Committee
	Staff Report
	Contact: Kyle Rodriguez, Senior Analyst, krodriguez@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6721

	5.B.1 Attachment cover
	5.B.1 Residential Waste Rate Survey 2020-2021
	5.B.2 Attachment cover
	5.B.2 Commercial Waste Rate Survey 2020-2021

	5.C SWC 021721.pdf
	Item 5.C
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Solid Waste Committee
	Staff Report
	Contact: Mei Wu, Fellow, mwu@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6734

	6.A SWC 021721.pdf
	Item 6.A
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Solid Waste Committee
	Staff Report
	Contact: Jill Larner, CalRecycle, jill.larner@calrecycle.ca.gov, (916) 341-6525

	6.B SWC 021721.pdf
	Item 6.B
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Solid Waste Committee
	Staff Report
	Contact: Casey Dailey, Director of Energy & Environmental Programs, cdailey@wrcog.us,  (951) 405-6720

	6.C SWC 021721.pdf
	Item 6.C
	Western Riverside Council of Governments
	Solid Waste Committee
	Staff Report
	Contact: Kyle Rodriguez, Senior Analyst, krodriguez@wrcog.us, (951) 405-6721




